
(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

12/19/2011PRINTED:

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY

       COMPLETED

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(X4) ID

PREFIX

TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PERCEDED BY FULL

REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

PREFIX

TAG

 ID
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

DEFICIENCY)

(X5)

COMPLETION

DATE
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE

1225 GREENCROFT DR

GOSHEN, IN46527

155205 11/30/2011

GREENCROFT HEALTHCARE

01

K0000  

 

A Life Safety Code Recertification 

and State Licensure Survey was 

conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  11/30/11

Facility Number:  000112

Provider Number:  155205

AIM Number:  100288710

Surveyor:  Richard D. Schade, Life 

Safety Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Greencroft Healthcare was found 

not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR 

Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from 

Fire and the 2000 edition of the 

National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, 

Existing Health Care Occupancies 

and 410 IAC 16.2.

K0000 F 000 Initial Comments

This plan of correction constitutes 

Greencroft Healthcare’s written 

allegation of compliance for the 

deficiencies cited.  However, 

submission of this Plan of Correction 

is not an admission or that a 

deficiency exists, or that one was 

cited correctly.  This Plan of 

Correction is submitted to meet 

requirements established by state 

and federal law.  We respectfully 

request a desk review of this Plan of 

Correction.

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Any defiencystatement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that

other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to 

continued program participation.
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This one story facility, constructed 

in 1971 (Central) with a partial 

basement was determined to be of 

Type V (111) construction and was 

fully sprinklered.  The South 

addition (1982) and North unit 

(1994) were also determined to be 

of Type V (111) construction and 

were fully sprinklered.  The facility 

has a fire alarm system with smoke 

detection on all levels including the 

corridors, resident sleeping rooms 

and spaces open to the corridors.  

The facility has a capacity of 240 

and had a census of 210 at the time 

of this survey.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 12/05/11.

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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K0048 There is a written plan for the protection of all 

patients and for their evacuation in the event 

of an emergency.     19.7.1.1
SS=F

Based on record review and 

interview, the facility failed to 

provide a written fire plan which 

includes the procedures for the use 

of all fire extinguishers for the 

protection 240 of 240 residents in 

the event of an emergency.  LSC 

19.7.2.2 requires a written health 

care occupancy fire safety plan 

which shall provide policy and 

procedures for the following:

(1) Use of alarms

(2) Transmission of alarm to the 

fire department

(3) Response to alarms

(4) Isolation of fire

(5) Evacuation of immediate area

(6) Evacuation of smoke 

compartment

(7) Preparation of floors and 

building for evacuation

(8) Extinguishment of fire

This deficient practice could affect 

K0048 K048              

 The facility reviewed and updated 

written specific procedures per our 

routine fire safety plan training 

guidelines.  The Environmental 

Director will monitor changes 

in procedures and update procedures 

as appropriate not less than annually.  

He/she will report changes and 

inconsistencies to CQI for review and 

recommendations.  (Att. 1A - 1N)

 

See also POC K064 (Att. 3A - 3E)

Alleged compliance 12/15/11

12/15/2011  12:00:00AM
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all occupants, visitors and staff in 

the facility in the event of an 

emergency when the written fire 

plan should be immediately 

available.

Findings include:

Based on record review with the 

maintenance supervisor on 

11/30/11 at 2:25 p.m., the written 

fire plan was found within the 

Emergency Procedure manual and 

the maintenance supervisor stated it 

was last reviewed in 2001.  This 

Plan was the corporate policy 

which requires information specific 

to the facility.  The manual did not 

address the procedures for all of the 

fire extinguishers and the use of the 

Class K extinguisher  in 

relationship with the hood 

suppression system.  The 

maintenance supervisor stated he 

was unaware of the requirement of 

the fire plan, extinguisher policy 

and procedure.

3.1-19(b)
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K0062 Required automatic sprinkler systems are 

continuously maintained in reliable operating 

condition and are inspected and tested 

periodically.     19.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, 

NFPA 25, 9.7.5

SS=F

Based on record review and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 1 of 1 automatic sprinkler 

piping systems was inspected every 

five years as required by NFPA 25, 

the Standards for Water Based Fire 

Protection Systems 10-2.2.  This 

deficient practice affects all 

residents, staff and visitors.

Findings include:

Based on record review with the 

facility maintenance supervisor on 

11/30/11 at 2:35 p.m., the sprinkler 

system reports supplied by S&S 

provided no documentation to 

indicate an internal inspection of 

the sprinkler system had been 

completed in the past five years.  

The maintenance supervisor stated 

at the time of the record review, he 

has never had the interior pipe 

K0062 K062

 

S & S was called 12/6/11.  A quote 

for internal wet and dry Fire 

Protection inspection was received.  

(Att. 2A &B)

 

The inspection is scheduled for Dec. 

20, 2011.  The Maintenance Dir. will 

receive the written report and follow 

up with the recommendations.  The 

five (5) year inspection cycle will be 

added to the maintenance plan.

 

Alleged compliance 12/15/11

12/15/2011  12:00:00AM
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inspection completed.

3.1-19(b)

K0064 Portable fire extinguishers are provided in all 

health care occupancies in accordance with 

9.7.4.1.     19.3.5.6, NFPA 10
SS=E

Based on observation and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 3 of 3 Class K portable fire 

extinguishers in the kitchen were 

readily identified as a secondary 

backup to the automatic fire 

suppression system.  NFPA 10, 

1998 Edition, 2-3.2.1 requires fire 

extinguishers to include a 

conspicuously placed placard which 

states the automatic fire protection 

system is to be activated before 

using the fire extinguisher.  This 

deficient practice affects all staff in 

and near the kitchen.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

maintenance supervisor on 

11/30/11 at 3:15 p.m., no placards 

K0064 K064 POC

 

A building audit of extinguishers was 

completed.  The policy was changed 

and place cards added above K 

extinguishers.  An in-service was also 

completed.  (Att. 3A - 3E)

 

Environmental Services Director will 

monitor place card signage on routine 

rounds and report to CQI.

 

Alleged compliance 12/15/11

12/15/2011  12:00:00AM
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were placed near the three Class K 

extinguishers in the kitchen area.  

The maintenance supervisor stated 

he was not aware of the 

requirement.

3.1-19(b)

K0076 Medical gas storage and administration areas 

are protected in accordance with NFPA 99, 

Standards for Health Care Facilities.

(a) Oxygen storage locations of greater than 

3,000 cu.ft. are enclosed by a one-hour 

separation.

(b) Locations for supply systems of greater 

than 3,000 cu.ft. are vented to the outside.    

NFPA 99 4.3.1.1.2,  19.3.2.4

SS=E

Based on observation and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 5 of 5 H cylinders of oxygen 

were secured in a rack or fastened 

securely to prevent accidental 

damage.  NFPA 99, 8-3.11.2(h), 

Storage for nonflammable gases 

with less than 3000 cubic feet, 

requires cylinder or container 

restraint to meet 4-3.5.2.1(b) 27.  

NFPA 99, 4-3.5.2.1(b) 27 requires 

K0076 K076  The building was audited 

for unsecured cylinders.  All 

cylinders were temporarily moved 

and secured in crates.  Metal 

cylinder holders were purchased.  

(Att. 4A - C1&2) All cylinders have 

been secured.  The 

Environmental Services director 

has added cylinder storage to 

audit list and monitors the 

cylinder storage on routine daily 

rounds.  Findings will be reported 

to CQI Comm. for corrections.  

 Alleged compliance 12/15/11

12/15/2011  12:00:00AM
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freestanding cylinders shall be 

properly supported in a proper 

cylinder stand or cart.  This 

deficient practice effects residents, 

staff and residents in and near the 

oxygen storage area.

Findings include:

Based on observation during a tour 

of the facility with the maintenance 

supervisor on 11/30/11 at 3:50 

p.m., five H cylinders of oxygen 

were stored in the facility's oxygen 

storage area and were not secured.  

The maintenance supervisor stated 

at the time of observation, the 

cylinders come from some other 

place on campus.

3.1-19(b)
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